



# FLEET ANNUAL RESIDENTS' MEETING 2018

# HOUSEKEEPING

- If the fire alarm sounds staff will direct you to fire exits located to the back and on either side of this hall
- Toilets are located in the hallway adjacent or upstairs
- Please make sure your phones are on silent/vibrate
- No flash photography
- There will be an opportunity to ask questions in the open forum at the end of the session

# AGENDA FOR THE EVENING

1. Older Drivers
2. Fleet Town Centre
3. Fleet Neighbourhood Plan
4. Events in the Community
5. Finance
6. Overview of Open Spaces
7. The Harlington Development
8. Community Governance Review
9. Open Forum - your opportunity to ask questions

# PUTTING A FACE TO THE COUNCIL



Grahame Chenery



Paul Einchcomb



Denis Gotel



**CHAIRMAN**  
Bob Schofield



Alex Gray



Leslie Holt



Alan Hope



Richard Hunt



Kathy Jasper



Alan Oliver



Michael Peddell



Dai Pierce



Richard Robinson



Jeff Smith



Neil Walton



Sharyn Wheale



Jonathan Wright



Luke Wood



George Woods